

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1326

Page 1, line 1, replace "section" with "sections 15-36-11.1 and"

Page 1, line 2, after "15.1-13-02" insert ", subsection 3 of section 15.1-13-17,"

Page 1, line 4, after "board" insert "and the assessment of fines"

Page 1, after line 5, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. If House Bill No. 1045 does not become effective, section 15-36-11.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-36-11.1. Exception to certificate requirement. An individual without a valid certificate who is teaching under contract with a school may teach and be employed to teach if approved by the education standards and practices board. The education standards and practices board shall establish by rule the terms and conditions of approval. The terms and conditions may include the payment of fines a fine to the board in an amount not exceeding two hundred fifty dollars per incident, enrollment in and completion of continuing education courses, and a deadline for filing a completed application. Approval to teach and be employed to teach without a valid North Dakota certificate may only be granted if the individual has previously held a valid North Dakota certificate, currently holds a valid teaching certificate or license in another jurisdiction, or has filed a completed application with the board."

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "nine" and insert immediately thereafter "ten"

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~four classroom teachers from public schools, one classroom~~"

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~teacher from a private school,~~", after "one" insert "two", remove the overstrike over "~~school board~~", after "member" insert "members", and remove the overstrike over "~~, two school~~"

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~administrators,~~" and remove the underscored colon

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 19

Page 1, line 20, remove "high school in this state;" and remove the overstrike over "~~one~~"

Page 1, line 21, remove "d. One"

Page 2, line 1, overstrike "five" and insert immediately thereafter "six"

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~: The administrator's professional~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 3

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~education standards and practices board, the~~", after "~~one~~" insert "two", remove the overstrike over "~~school board~~", after "~~member~~" insert "members", and remove the overstrike over "~~who~~"

Page 2, line 5, after "~~member~~" insert "are members" and remove the overstrike over "~~of the education standards and practices board, and two teacher~~"

Page 2, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~members who are members of and are~~"

Page 3, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~Four~~", remove "~~Five~~", remove the overstrike over "~~are public school classroom teachers~~", and remove "hold teaching"

Page 3, remove line 7

Page 3, line 8, remove "whom must be employed by a nonpublic school"

Page 3, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~One individual who is a nonpublic school classroom teacher~~" and remove "Two individuals"

Page 3, line 10, remove "who serve as school board members"

Page 3, line 11, overstrike "One individual" and insert immediately thereafter "Two individuals", overstrike "is", after "a" insert "are", remove the overstrike over "~~school board~~", after "~~member~~" insert "members", and remove the overstrike over the semicolon

Page 3, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~d. Two individuals who are administrators~~" and remove "the parent of a student enrolled in an"

Page 3, line 13, remove "elementary or high school in this state"

Page 3, line 14, remove the overstrike over "e." and remove "d."

Page 3, after line 16, insert:

"SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 15.1-13-17 of the North Dakota Century Code as created by House Bill No. 1045, as approved by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. The board shall adopt rules establishing the terms and conditions under which an individual may be approved to teach, as provided for in this section. The terms and conditions may include the payment of a fine to the board in an amount not exceeding two hundred fifty dollars per incident, enrollment in and completion of continuing education courses, and submission of a completed application for licensure by a date certain."

Page 3, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~must consist of the two~~" and remove "consists of five"

Page 3, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~administrators, the~~" and insert immediately thereafter "two", remove the overstrike over the first "~~board~~", after "a" insert "members who are", remove the overstrike over "~~school board~~", after "~~member~~" insert "members", and remove the overstrike over "~~, and two board~~"

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 22

Page 3, line 23, remove "selected"

Re-number accordingly